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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4140
August 9, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4140

 REF bid 952-4140
	

	SERVICES FOR REPRESENTATIVE PAYEE

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT SERVICES FOR REPRESENTATIVE PAYEE

	August 9, 2005

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 56302181/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5636009602
	jol
	G:\RFP\952-4140 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on AUGUST 19, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT AUGUST 19, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4140 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4140

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following is a list of questions posed by vendors who either attended the bidder’s conference dated August 3, 2005, or submitted questions via fax to County Purchasing.

1. Does the $76,800 represent the annual fiscal budget or the remainder of the fiscal year?

The annual maximum compensation for said agreement is $76,800.

2. Is compensation based on number of clients per month?

Compensation for said agreement will not be based on fee for service but rather 1/12th the maximum allowed for agreement paid each month.  

3. Where are invoices to be sent?

Contractor shall invoice County monthly, in triplicate, addressed to the Fresno County Department of Behavioral Health, 4441 E. Kings Canyon Road, Fresno, CA 93702, Attention: Metro Services, Division Manager.  

4. Will there be a year end cost report/settlement?

The contract is 1/12th the maximum allowed for the agreement paid each month and will not request a year end settlement.

5. Do consumers have case managers?

Not all consumers receiving services will have a case manager.  Department of Behavioral Health will have a designated liaison, which will have direct contact with consumer; indirect contact may be deemed at times by vendor. 

6. What number of staff must be utilized to fulfill services for 200 consumers?

The Department does not have a minimum standard to service 200 consumers.  The number of staff will be dependent upon what the vendor deems necessary and should be submitted in vendor’s proposal.  

7. Outside of an audit, does County program require access to vendor software?

The County designated liaison shall have access (read only) to vendor accounting software.  Vendor shall make all needs necessary for such request to ensure vendor is in compliance.  In addition, vendor shall at any time during business hours, and as often as the County may deem necessary, make available to the County for examination all of its records and data in respect to the matters covered by the ensuing agreement.  The vendor shall, upon request by the County, permit the County to audit and inspect all such records and data.

8. Is there a timeframe for rush checks?

Vendor will be expected to provide rush checks to County designated liaison on behalf of consumer no later than next business day.

9. Are weekly reports expected each week for all consumers?

Weekly reports will be at the discretion of the designated county liaison based on access to computer software reliability.

10.  Who approves consumers’ budget?

The consumers’ budget is set by County designated liaison.

11.  Are advanced payments ever to be made for a consumer?

The vendor will never have to advance a consumer.  The county’s designated liaison has resources available to best fit the need of the consumer.  Any request by consumer for advance payment should be forwarded to liaison.

12.  Who is to be contacted regarding consumer transfers?


The county designated liaison is to be contacted regarding all consumer transfers when consumer transfers to another Representative Payee.

13. Does vendor have to be approved by the Department of Social Security Administration for each consumer? 

Yes, all consumers although referred by the County will have to be approved by the Social Security Administration.  All appropriate documentation must be submitted to Social Security Administration.

14.  Who will monitor/track the number of cases above 200 consumers?


The County designated liaison will monitor and track all open cases over the maximum number of 200 consumers. 

15. What form of communication is allowed by the vendor to county liaison, in the event benefits are discontinued from a consumer? 
Vendor can contact department liaison via phone, fax or e-mail. 

16.  Clarification regarding Investigation (page 19, item (b) Investigate)?

For clarification regarding Investigation is for the sole purpose of Social Security Administration to determine eligibility.

17.  Is vendor required to submit a cost proposal in same format provided by county RFP 952-4140?


Cost proposal budget form is solely for sample purpose and can be utilized or copied in the same format.  An electronic copy of this format will be e-mailed to all vendors for there use. 

18.  Can vendor charge a fee for service to consumer?


The vendor is under contract with the County and will not charge consumer a monthly fee for service.  Vendor will also absorb any and all bank fees (example, stop payment on checks).
19. Additional information?


Please note, RFP and Addendum will be posted on County Purchasing website http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/purchasinghomepage.htm. 

An additional change to RFP 952-4140 will be as follows: Page 3, Key Dates, Contract effective date:  Will now be November 1, 2005 (not October 1, 2005).
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